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Frequency of Response: Annually.
Estimated Total Reporting/

Recordkeeping Burden: 52,372,061
hours.

Clearance Officer: Garrick Shear (202)
622–3869, Internal Revenue Service,
Room 5571, 1111 Constitution Avenue,
NW., Washington, DC 20224

OMB Reviewer: Milo Sunderhauf
(202) 395–7340, Office of Management
and Budget, Room 10226, New
Executive Office Building, Washington,
DC 20503.
Dale A. Morgan
Departmental Reports Management Officer.
[FR Doc. 95–18845 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4830–01–P

[Treasury Directive Number 15–13]

Delegation of Authority to the Director,
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and
Firearms, Under 31 U.S.C. 333, Misuse
of Treasury Name or Symbol

Dated: July 24, 1995.
1. Purpose. This Directive delegates to

the Director, Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms (‘‘ATF’’), certain
criminal investigatory authority and
civil penalty enforcement authority
under 31 U.S.C. 333 relating to misuse
of the name or symbol of the
Department of the Treasury or any
Treasury component or employee
thereof as specified below.

2. Delegation. By virtue of the
authority vested in the Secretary of the
Treasury by 31 U.S.C. 333, and the
authority delegated to the Under
Secretary (Enforcement) by Treasury
Order (TO) 101–05, there is hereby
delegated to the Director, Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms,
authority to investigate criminal
violations of, and to assess civil
penalties under, section 333 involving:
(a) the misuse of the name or symbol of
the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and
Firearms or the name of any ATF
employee; or (b) the name or symbol of
the Department of the Treasury or the
Secretary or any Treasury employee in
connection with activities within the
jurisdiction of the Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms.

3. Civil Penalty Authority. The
Director, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco
and Firearms, will assess, mitigate and
collect civil penalties in accordance
with guidelines issued by the Office of
the Under Secretary (Enforcement).

4. Redelegation. The authority
delegated by this Directive may be
redelegated.

5. Authorities.
a. TO 101–05, ‘‘Reporting

Relationships and Supervision of

Officials, Offices and Bureaus,
Delegation of Certain Authority, and
Order of Succession in the Department
of the Treasury.’’

b. 31 U.S.C. 333.
6. References.
a. Treasury Directive (TD) 73–03,

‘‘Official Flags of the Department of the
Treasury.’’

b. TD 73–04, ‘‘Official Seal of the
Department of the Treasury.’’

c. 18 U.S.C. 701.
7. Expiration Date. This Directive

shall expire three years from the date of
issuance unless cancelled or superseded
by that date.

8. Office of Primary Interest. Office of
the Under Secretary (Enforcement).
Ronald K. Noble,
Under Secretary (Enforcement).
[FR Doc. 95–18841 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4810–25–P

[Treasury Directive Number 15–31]

Delegation of Authority to the
Commissioner, United States Customs
Service, Under 31 U.S.C. 333, Misuse
of Treasury Name or Symbol

Dated: July 24, 1995.
1. Purpose. This Directive delegates to

the Commissioner, United States
Customs Service, certain criminal
investigatory authority and civil penalty
enforcement authority under 31 U.S.C.
333 relating to misuse of the name or
symbol of the Department of the
Treasury or any Treasury component or
employee thereof as specified below.

2. Delegation. By virtue of the
authority vested in the Secretary of the
Treasury by 31 U.S.C. 333, and the
authority delegated to the Under
Secretary (Enforcement) by Treasury
Order (TO) 101–05, there is hereby
delegated to the Commissioner, United
States Customs Service, authority to
investigate criminal violations of, and to
assess civil penalties under, section 333
involving: (a) The misuse of the name or
symbol of the Customs Service or the
name of any Customs employee; or (b)
the name or symbol of the Department
of the Treasury or the Secretary or any
Treasury employee in connection with
activities within the jurisdiction of the
Customs Service.

3. Civil Penalty Authority. The
Commissioner, United States Customs
Service, will assess, mitigate and collect
civil penalties in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Office of the
Under Secretary (Enforcement).

4. Redelegation. The authority
delegated by this Directive may be
redelegated.

5. Authorities.

a. TO 101–05, ‘‘Reporting
Relationships and Supervision of
Officials, Offices and Bureaus,
Delegation of Certain Authority, and
Order of Succession in the Department
of the Treasury.’’

b. 31 U.S.C. 333.
6. References.
a. Treasury Directive (TD) 73–03,

‘‘Official Flags of the Department of the
Treasury.’’

b. TD 73–04, ‘‘Official Seal of the
Department of the Treasury.’’

c. 18 U.S.C. 701.
7. Expiration Date. This Directive

shall expire three years from the date of
issuance unless cancelled or superseded
by that date.

8. Office of Primary Interest. Office of
the Under Secretary (Enforcement).
Ronald K. Noble,
Under Secretary (Enforcement).
[FR Doc. 95–18842 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4810–25–P

[Treasury Directive Number 15–43]

Delegation of Authority to the
Commissioner, Internal Revenue
Service, Under 31 U.S.C. 333, Misuse
of Treasury Name or Symbol

Dated: July 24, 1995.
1. Purpose. This Directive delegates to

the Commissioner, Internal Revenue
Service, criminal investigatory authority
and civil penalty enforcement authority
under 31 U.S.C. 333 relating to misuse
of the name or symbol of the
Department of the Treasury or any
Treasury component or employee
thereof as specified below.

2. Delegation. By virtue of the
authority vested in the Secretary of the
Treasury by 31 U.S.C. 333, and the
authority delegated to the Under
Secretary (Enforcement) by Treasury
Order (TO) 101–05, there is hereby
delegated to the Commissioner, Internal
Revenue Service, authority to
investigate criminal violations of, and to
assess civil penalties under, section 333
involving: (a) The misuse of the name or
symbol of the Internal Revenue Service
or the name of any IRS employee; or (b)
the name or symbol of the Department
of the Treasury or the Secretary or any
Treasury employee in connection with
activities within the jurisdiction of the
Internal Revenue Service.

3. Civil Penalty Authority. The
Commissioner, Internal Revenue
Service, will assess, mitigate and collect
civil penalties in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Office of the
Under Secretary (Enforcement).

4. Redelegation. The authority
delegated by this Directive may be
redelegated.
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1 A copy of this list may be obtained by
contacting Mr. Paul W. Manning of the Office of the
General Counsel of USIA. The telephone number is
202 619–5997, and the address is Room 700, U.S.
Information Agency, 301 Fourth Street, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20547.

1 A copy of this list may be obtained by
contacting Mrs. Carol B. Epstein, Assistant General
Counsel, at 202/619–6981, and the address is Room
700, U.S. Information Agency, 301 4th Street, S.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20547–0001

5. Authorities.
a. TO 101–05, ‘‘Reporting

Relationships and Supervision of
Officials, Offices and Bureaus,
Delegation of Certain Authority, and
Order of Succession in the Department
of the Treasury.’’

b. 31 U.S.C. 333.
6. References.
a. Treasury Directive (TD) 73–03,

‘‘Official Flags of the Department of the
Treasury.’’

b. TD 73–04, ‘‘Official Seal of the
Department of the Treasury.’’

c. 18 U.S.C. 701.
7. Expiration Date. This Directive

shall expire three years from the date of
issuance unless cancelled or superseded
by that date.

8. Office of Primary Interest. Office of
the Under Secretary (Enforcement).
Ronald K. Noble,
Under Secretary (Enforcement).
[FR Doc. 95–18843 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4810–25–P

Customs Service

[T.D. 95–57]

Cancellation of Customs Broker
Licenses

AGENCY: Customs Service, Department
of the Treasury.
ACTION: Cancellation of licenses.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that,
pursuant to 19 CFR 111.51(a), the
following Customs broker licenses have
been cancelled due to the death of the
broker. These licenses were issued in
the Houston-Galveston District.
James Costello—06974
Allan Frank LaBay—02640
Robert Wayne Manuel—05155
Walter Revere Zanes, Jr.—02855
Pamela J. McGruder—11011

Dated: July 25, 1995.
Philip Metzger,
Director, Trade Compliance.
[FR Doc. 95–18746 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4820–02–P

UNITED STATES INFORMATION
AGENCY

Culturally Significant Objects Imported
for Exhibition; Determination

Notice is hereby given of the
following determination: Pursuant to
the authority vested in me by the Act of
October 19, 1965 (79 Stat.985, 22 U.S.C.
2459), Executive Order 12047 of March
27, 1978 (43 FR 13359, March 29, 1978),
and Delegation Order No. 85–5 of June

27, 1985 (50 FR 27293, July 2, 1985), I
hereby determine that the objects to be
included in the exhibit, ‘‘Art, Politics
and Change: Jewish Artists in Russia,
1890–1990’’ (See list),1 imported from
abroad for the temporary exhibition
without profit within the United States,
are of cultural significance. These
objects are imported pursuant to a loan
agreement with the foreign lenders. I
also determine that the temporary
exhibition or display of the listed
exhibit objects at The Jewish Museum,
New York, New York from on or about
September 24, 1995, to on or about
January 28, 1996, and at one or more
subsequent U.S. locations yet to be
determined, is in the national interest.
Public Notice of this determination is
ordered to be published in the Federal
Register.

Dated: July 26, 1995.
Les Jin,
General Counsel.
[FR Doc. 95–18759 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 8230–01–M

Culturally Significant Objects Imported
for Exhibition; Determination

Notice is hereby given of the
following determination: Pursuant to
the authority vested in me by the Act of
October 19, 1965 (79 Stat. 985, 22 U.S.C.
2459), Executive Order 12047 of March
27, 1978 (43 FR 13359, March 29, 1978),
and Delegation Order No. 85–5 of June
27, 1985 (50 FR 27393, July 2, 1985), I
hereby determine that the objects to be
included in the exhibit, ‘‘PARIS
MODERN: The Swedish Ballet 1920–
1925’’ (See list 1), imported from abroad
for the temporary exhibition without
profit within the United States, are of
cultural significance. These objects are
imported pursuant to a loan agreement
with the foreign lenders. I also
determined that the exhibition or
display of the listed exhibit objects at
The Museum at the Fashion Institute,
New York, New York from on or about
October 9, 1995, through January 15,
1996; The McNay Art Museum, San
Antonio, Texas from on or about
February 12, 1996 through May 12,
1996; and The Fine Arts Museums of
San Francisco, San Francisco, California

from on or about June 15, 1996 through
September 8, 1996, is in the national
interest. Public Notice of this
determination is ordered to be
published in the Federal Register.

Dated: July 26, 1995.
Les Jin,
General Counsel.
[FR Doc. 95–18758 Filed 7–31–95; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 8230–01–M

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS
AFFAIRS

Request for Public Comments on
Proposed Information Collections

AGENCY: Veterans Benefits
Administration, Department of Veterans
Affairs.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Veterans Benefits
Administration (VBA), Department of
Veterans Affairs, will submit to the
Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) the following proposals for the
collection of information under the
provisions of the Paperwork Reduction
Act (44 U.S.C. Chapter 35).

OMB Control Number: 2900–0031.
Title and Form Number: Veterans

Supplemental Application for
Assistance in Acquiring Specially
Adapted Housing, VA Form 26–4555c.

Type of Information Collection:
Revision of a currently approved
collection.

Need and Uses: The form is used by
veterans to apply for specially adapted
housing grants. The information is used
by VBA to determine if it is
economically feasible for a veteran to
reside in specially adapted housing and
also to compute the proper grant
amount.

Affected Public: Individuals or
households.

Estimated Annual Burden: 115 hours.
Estimated Average Burden Per

Respondent: 15 minutes.
Frequency of Response: One time.
Estimated Number of Respondents:

460.
OMB Control Number: 2900–0463.
Title and Form Number: Notice of

Waiver of VA Compensation or Pension
to Receive Military Pay and Allowance,
VA Form 21–8951.

Type of Information Collection:
Reinstatement, with change, of a
previously approved collection for
which approval has expired.

Need and Uses: The form is to be used
by a VA beneficiary who is also a
reservist or guardsman to report the
number of days he or she is in training
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